thllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 3:53 PM

To: Nicole Westcott {nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com)

Cec: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 120813 2BE-CGRO12 Cancellation - Stornoway Diamond Corp. - Kitikmeot Region

Attachments: 120813 2BE-CGR1012 Cancellation of a Licence-OMLE.pdf; 120813 2BE-CGR1012
notice-OBSLpdf; 120813 2BE-CGR1012 notice-OMLE.pdf; 120813 2B£-CGR1012 notice
local Cam Bay-OMLE.pdf

TO ALL PARTIES:

PLEASE NOTE THE DEADLINE FOR COMMENTS IS SEPTEMBER 13, 2012.

The attached acknowledges receipt on July 27, 2012 of an application from Stornoway Diamond
Corporation. to cancel Water Licence 2BE-CGR1012 (Application). In accordance with Section 43(1) (c) of
the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, the Nunavut Water Board (Board or NWB)
may cancel a licence on application by the licensee.

The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password: registry.

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-
CGR1012%20Stornoway/1%20APPLICATION/

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all documentation
to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project, inviting interested parties to
make representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from the date of this letter. The NWB may
provide additional procedural instructions once the application has been reviewed by interested parties.

The Board further requests that Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada advise the

Board when a final site inspection is complete. At that time the Board will make a determination on
the Application.
Regards

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email

. licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org




